Repubilic of the Philippines
Department of Education
Region i
DIVISION OF NUEVA ECLJA
Cabanatuan City

Division Memorandum
No ‘2 Z 5., 2015

CORRIGENDUM TO DIVISION MEMORANDUM NO. 87 §. 2015
(2015 CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT PRESS CONFERENCE)

TO: Public Schools District Supervisors
Public and Private Secondary School Prncipals/OICs/TICs
Public and Private Hementary School Principals/TICs/OQICs

' A
FROM: EDNA SANTOS-ZE q Q. Ed.D., CESO V
Schoois Division Supefntendent

SUBJECT: Registration Fee for CD Press Conference

DATE: August 4, 2015

1. In the exigency of service, a minimal registration fee of Fifty Pesos (P 50.00) shall
be collected from each participant to defray expenses such as materials, foods
of the evaluators and other incidental expenses during the conduct of 2015
Congressional District Press Conferences chargeable against  Journalism
Funds/SEF/Local school funds subject to the usual accounting and auditing rules
and procedure.

2. Immediate and wide dissemination of this memaorandum is desired.



